From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 3/06/2025 4:38:43 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
03/06/2025

MRS Dee MCNEILL
6 Emperor PL
Forestville NSW 2087

RE: DA2024/1303 - 11 / 0 Melwood Avenue FORESTVILLE NSW 2087

Thank you for the opportunity to submit. It may be my lack of plan understanding, however |
could not see same sex toilet facilities on the plans. In the day of child rapists it is imperative
that ANY space catering to families and women offer appropriate, same sex toilets to keep our
children and women safe. Personally, unless this is part of the plans, then | would not visit this
location, nor would | deem it 'safe' for children. We do not want to enable the same issues as
we have in many public park toilets, and make it 'the norm' to see men walking out of the
same toilets that little girls and women are expected to use. | have no doubt you understand
the risk when these things are seen as 'normal’. They are not.

Thank you.





